Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal

From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 1:22 PM

To: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate

Subject: Re: East Side Refs

Attachments: Sommer et al 2005 (NAJFM) - Habitat Use and Stranding Risk of Juvenile Chinook

Salmon on a Seasonal Floodplain .pdf

This is probably the Sommers et al. 2005

On Wed, May 15, 2019 at 1:16 PM Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov> wrote:
Okay, I'll try to track them down. Thanks!

On Wed, May 15, 2019 at 1:09 PM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:
| see them in there, in "my" section, but | didn't include those citations. My only thought is that Garwin or
someone else added them after seeing them in another section? Maybe check American or Delta? |
assume the Sommers refs are from Ted Sommers which is likely Delta-related.

On Wed, May 15, 2019 at 12:51 PM Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Barb,

When you get a chance, can you send me the pdf's for these refs?:

Sommers et al. 2001a, 2001b, 2005
Heady and Merz 2007

Thanks!

Kristin Begun, Biologist

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

Contractor with Lynker Technologies
kristin.begun@noaa.gov

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist
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